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10/6/ 2003% ¥ ¥ KK A KA KK KKK 9:10 AM**X KKk Kok kok Kk Matilda Sanders***%x1
Matilda Sanders 108 - PAa A

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2003 9:10 AM g/

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/6/2003 9:04.00 AM

Docket Number: 030620-TX

Filename / Path: 030620o0r.jpr

A PAA Order imposing Penalties and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees or Canceling
Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks.
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CCA Official Filing

10721/ 2003 * %% ¥ Kk kK kK ok 10:28 AM* X Kok ok K sk sk ok 3 ok ok Matilda Sanders****x1
Matilda Sanders | PsC~ 6% - NoSA FAA <7X
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2003 10:28 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices Lo

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/21/2003 10:27:00 AM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: see below

Amendatory Orders in the following dockets have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

030820a0.jpr
030410a0.jpr

Thanks.

is
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11/6/ 2003 % **kxkkk % xkok* 9:43 AM* ¥ Kk kK Kk kKKK Matilda Sanders****x1
. -

Matilda Sanders — |25 2 —FAA

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2003 9:43 AM le

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/6/2003 9:42:00 AM

Docket Number: 030620-TX

Filename / Path: 030620ROR.JPR

REISSUANCE OF PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT
REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CERTIFICATE nvole
e f
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Kay Flynn - 030(93@ -ng
From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2003 9:40 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 030620-TX (Intercontinental d/b/a Fusion Telecom)

OK

————— Original Message-==-=-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2003 9:38 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: 030620-TX (Intercontinental d/b/a Fusion Telecom)

If it's okay with you, I'll c¢lip a copy of this e-mail to the faxed letter, and both will
go in the correspondence file.

Kay

————— Original Message-==—=-=

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2003 9:00 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 030620-TX (Intercontinental d/b/a Fusion Telecom)

Hi Kay. ©No, I don't have any other ideas. 1In addition to Matilda calling, I wrote Mr.
Heitz and explained what the company needed to do. I never even got a phone call in
response. Thanks.

————— Original Message—=---—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2003 8:48 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: 030620-TX (Intercontinental d/b/a Fusion Telecom)

Paula, we have been holding a faxed copy of a letter from aty Heitz since 10/27 on this
docket, where he asks we accept the fax as a petition to dismiss the order and advises
they have complied with order and made necessary payments.

Matilda called on 10/30 and asked that the original be provided to us ({since we can't
accept faxes) but we never received it. She also faxed a copy of the letter to you.

I will place this fax in the correspondence file unless you have any other ideas?

Kay




1072772003 4:06 PMe=RROM: Fax William R. Heitz, P.A. TO: 1850 41372\ PAGE: 002 OF 002

Law Offices of
William R. Heitz, P.A.

William R Heitz, Esq. Reply to:

_ 20 Nevile Lane
Rochester, New York 14618 'y
ADMITTED IN Telephone (585) 442-4205
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA Facsimile: (309) 404-3968 c
FLORIDA
NEW YORK wheitz@rochester.ir.com %
UNTTED STATES SUPREME COURT

Mr. Mike Coriden o 30 8 : 33‘!"“
Associate General Counse] l

Grynberg Petroleum Company Via Fax: 303-850-7498

Prentice Point, Suite 500

5299 DTC Blvd

Greenwood Village, CO80111-3321

RE: Order No. PSC-03-1105A-PAA-TX
Docket No. 030620-TX
Respondent: Intercontinental Communications Group, Inc.
CLEC Certificate: §799

Dear Drrector Bayo:

Please accept this facsimile petition as the Respondent’s petition to dismiss the aforementioned
Crder and the Respondent has advised me that it has complied with the Order and made the necessary
payment to the PSC.

Very truly yours,

William R. Heitz, Esq.




10/27/2003 4:06 PM-~TROM: Fax William R. Heitz, P.A. TO: 1 850 4137 PAGE: 001 OF 002

William R. Heitz, P.A.

20 Nevile Lane
Rochester, New York 14618

confidential

To: Director Bayo
Fax Number: 18504137118
From: William R. Heitz, Esq.

Fax Number; 309-404-3968
Business Phone: 585-442-4205

Horne Phone.
Pages: 2
Date/Time: 10/27/2003 4:06:.53 PM

Subject: Intercontinental Communications Group, Inc.
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Marguerite Lockard PSC/*O3 = ] L{ %‘6 ~ Q.O:—*X

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 11:00 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/22/2003 10:59:00 AM

Docket Number: 030620-tx

Filename / Path: 030620co.jpr

a consummating order has been moved to gc orders for issuance today

thanks

O




